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Technology Centre of the Czech Academy of Sciences 

takes pleasure in inviting you to the 

 

Information Day on MSCA IF: 

Marie Skłodowska-Curie Action Individual Fellowships 

 
Date: 23 April 2020 
Registration: http://geform.tc.cz/mscaIF2020_webstream 

Programme 

 

10:00 – 10:10 Welcome 

10:10 – 10:50 

 
Introduction on Individual Fellowships 
 
- How does it work and what is funded? 
- Alternative funding: Widening Fellowships and International 
Mobility of Researchers – MSCA-IF IV  
Zuzana Čapková, NCP for ERC and MSCA, Technology Centre of the 
Czech Academy of Sciences  
 

10:50 – 11:35 

 
How should your proposal be structured? 
 
- Proposal submission (Introduction to Funding and Tender 
Opportunities Portal) 
Zuzana Čapková, TC CAS 
 
- Your CV and abstract, feasible and clear work plan 
Petra Fedorová, TC CAS 
 
- Financial aspects of Individual Fellowships 
Lenka Chvojková, financial and legal NCP, TC CAS 
 

11:35 – 11:50 Questions and answers 

11:50 – 12:10 

 
What can we do for you? 
 
- National support 
Petra Fedorová, TC CAS 
 
- Institutional support 
Jitka Šilerová, Institute of Organic Chemistry and Biochemistry CAS 
 

12:10 – 12:50 Lunch break 

http://geform.tc.cz/mscaIF2020_webstream
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12:50 – 13:40 

 
How to write a competitive MSCA IF proposal? 
 
- Evaluation criteria: learning from evaluator´s experience, 
Ethics in research 
Milada Šťastná, Mendel University in Brno 
 
- What to stress and what to avoid? (frequent comments of 
evaluators based on Evaluation Summary Reports) 
Petra Fedorová, TC CAS 
 

13:40 – 13:55 Questions and answers 

13:55 – 14:35 

 
Opportunity for postdocs to boost their career, opportunity for host 
institutions to attract excellent researchers 
 
- MSCA IF success story (Marie Curie fellow) 
Eva Baldassarre Švecová, Institute of Botany CAS 
 
- Why do Czech institutions need MSCA fellows? (supervisor) 
Hélène Robert Boisivon, CEITEC Masaryk University 
 

14:35 – 15:00 Questions and answers, closing of the event  


